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D
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 1:29 PM
To: H
Subject: FW: Somalia - discussion about expanding the UN humanitarian carve out

For discussion — will call you.

From: Paradiso, Dante X

‘Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 12:41 PM

To: Miils, Cheryi D; Carson, Johnnie; Yamamoto, Donaid Y

Cc: Laszczych, Joanne; Laszczych, Joanne; Toiv, Nora F

Subject: RE: Somalia - discussion about expanding the UN humanitarian carve out

Counselor Mills:
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From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 10:40 AM

To: Carson, Johnnie; Yamamoto, Donald Y ,

Cc: Laszczych, Joanne; Paradiso, Dante X; Laszczych, Joanne; Toiv, Nora F
Subject: RE: Somalia - discussion about expanding the UN humanitarian carve out
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Thanks —and | did talk to Bill

From: Carson, Johnnie

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 10:36 AM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Yamamoto, Donald Y

Cc: Laszczych, Joanne; Paradiso, Dante X

Subject: Re: Somalia - discussion about expanding the UN humanitarian carve out

Cheryl: Immediately after last | prepared an email on the high side and sent it to Bill Burns. | tried
(unsuccessfully) through the Op Center to reach you to share]  putcome. Bill Burns on Friday morning said he had
reached you and the Secretary. | will ask Don Yamamoto to send you a copy asap of what | sent Bill last week. It outlines
the tone and direction of the meeting. It can be sent on the low side. Johnnie. DON and DANTE: could you send asap a
copy of mﬂ \readout to Cheryl. | copied both of you. Its on thé high side, but can be
shifted to the low. Thanks.
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